BURTON SALMON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 21st November 2019 at 6:30pm in the Village Hall, Main Street, Burton Salmon.

35. 19/20 Present: - Cllr Foster, Cllr Greene (left 7pm), Cllr Edis, Cllr Tait, Cllr Bell, District Cllr Mackman, County Cllr Pearson (arrived 7pm) and Clerk Meir.

Apologies: - Cllr Williamson and Cllr Raine

- 36. 19/20 Members of the Public subjects raised: None
- 37. 19/20 Declarations of Interest: None
- **38. 19/20 Minutes of the Parish Council Meetings 26th September 2019: -** The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting were approved as true records.
- **39. 19/20 Matters arising: -** <u>39. 19/20.1. School parking problems –</u> A meeting was held with the School Head Teacher and the Police to discuss the concerns and the following actions were agreed: The School will portion off part of the playground for staff parking.

The School will regularly teaching about road safety in school and involve the children by appointing junior road safety officers to "ticket" cars and place cones on roads.

The School are also purchasing a "lollypop lady" no parking sign.

The Parish Council agreed to produce a letter to parents to be put in the school newsletter, outlining the concerns about parking. The draft notice was reviewed and approved, subject to the suggested amendments. It was agreed to also distribute the notice to nearby residents who also park at the junction.

The Parish Council have contacted Highways to request yellow lines at the junction and this will be put forward in the next few months.

The Police provided leaflets to be distributed to parents.

39.19/20.2. Footpath issues – no further issues to report

39.19/20.3. Speeding traffic – The problem of speeding farm vehicles has ended due to the end of the harvest season.

Concerns were raised about speeding vehicles along New Lane and it was agreed to request an extension of the 30mph limit to the junction with the A162.

- 39.19/20.4. Street Light faults Street light no. 7 on Beech Grove has now been fixed.
- <u>39.19/20.5. Parish grit bins</u> The grit bins have been cleaned out. **Action:** Clerk to request they are refilled.
- **40. 19/20 Correspondence: -** <u>40.19/20.1. North Yorkshire Police</u> Reports of thefts from a vehicle and a business, a burglary and car theft and an attempted distraction burglary. Information on a free call blocker, a free stay safe online course, a guide to avoiding impersonation fraud and warnings of an Amazon call scam.
 - <u>40.19/20.2.</u> Rural Services Network Newsletters, funding bulletins and the election special noted. <u>40.19/20.3.</u> Citizens Advice Bureau The annual report was noted and a donation of £25 was agreed.
 - <u>40.19/20.4.</u> St Wilfrid's Church The request for sponsorship for this year's floodlighting of the church was considered and it was agreed to sponsor one week for £35.
 - 40.19/20.5. SDC CIL statement received showed no funding is available.
 - 40.19/20.6. SDC Consultation survey on a draft new Council Plan available for completion.
 - 40.19/20.7. SDC Selby 950 events: share your treasure on 14th, 15th and 23rd November and Selby Abbey illuminations 22nd to 24th November
 - 40.19/20.8. Power for the People Local Electricity Bill campaign noted.
 - 40.19/20.9. St Wilfrid's Church Floodlight sponsors for November and December noted.
 - 40.19/20.10. Community First Yorkshire GDPR training 21st November noted.

419/20

- <u>40.19/20.11. Community First Yorkshire</u> Survey on leadership support for North Yorkshire's voluntary and community sector available for completion.
- <u>40.19/20.12.</u> Yorkshire Bank Correspondence on changes to bank account were sent to the previous Chairman. **Action:** Clerk to request details are removed from the account.
- <u>40.19/20.13. The Pensions Regulator Duty to re-enroll and re-declare compliance by 30th June 2020 **Action**: Clerk to deal.</u>
- **41. 19/20 Planning: -** No new applications have been received. The appeal against the refusal for the erection of a dwelling at Pudjiz has been dismissed.
 - The SDC Planning Enforcement Team have advised the residents at 17 Main Street that they need to submit a planning application for the fence or reduce its height by 1m.
 - The application for the proposed erection of an agricultural building on the site on the south side of Rawfield Lane has not yet been decided.
- **42. 19/20 Updates:** <u>42.19/20.1. Village Hall Committee</u> The Halloween event was a success. The Christmas lights switch on is on 29th November and a quiz night is being held on 7th December. A loan repayment of £2,000 has been made and funding has been received to replace the lighting which will reduce the cost of electricity. A chair fit exercise class is being run fortnightly at the Thursday morning coffee morning, which has increased attendance. Events are going well but would like to increase the bookings.
 - 42.19/20.2. Village Defibrillator No updates available.
 - <u>42.19/20.3.</u> Burial Committee A meeting will be held on 15th October and an advert for the Clerk vacancy has been prepared. Will consider purchasing a Laptop for the Clerk, depending on the successful candidate's circumstances. **Action:** Clerk to put advert on the website
 - <u>42.19/20.4.</u> Brotherton Quarry Community Liaison Committee A meeting was held in October where the noise complaint was raised and tests have confirmed that the noise is within permissible limits. The work will be moving further away from the properties so the noise levels should also reduce. The Quarry have been very accommodating and have agreed to do further tests from the complainants garden in the spring and have also offered her a tour of the quarry.
 - Reported that noise from explosions was not from the quarry but came from police testing equipment at the cooling towers.
 - <u>42.19/20.5.</u> Community Engagement Forum It was reported that the Police Inspector gave a talk about keeping safe at the October CEF meeting.
 - **43. 19/20 2019/20 Finances: -** The Council approved expenditure items totaling £1,769.85. The balance in bank after receipt of the second instalment of the precept and all agreed expenditure is £10.511.41
 - **44. 19/20 AOB:-** <u>44.19/20.1. Goats on Rawfield Lane -</u> It was reported that goats, from the small holding at the substation, have been seen running loose on Rawfield Lane and the police were called to help secure them.
 - 44.19/20.2. Litter A large amount of letter has been collected from the road side and will be left in the street litter bin for collection by SDC. The piles of street litter eft near a resident's property will be investigated.
 - **45. 19/20 Date and time of next meeting: -** Thursday 16th January at 6:30pm.